



# Asia Walden

CHARACTER ARTIST / VISUAL DEVELOPMENT



## BIOGRAPHY



/@Astris\_art

I'm 22 years old character artist who loves to create and illustrate different worlds and characters and bring their personality to life through clothing and physical attributes. I've been designing characters for over 6 years and using them to explore different areas of life and different cultures, fantasy or other-

## EXPERIENCE

### Sales Associate

Home Goods | November 2019 - Present

At Home Goods, I assist customers using my knowledge of the color layout of the store. As well as using my people skills to give them the best experience in-store that I can. I discovered many ways to independently organize and plan out different displays.

### Student Assistant

Educational Leadership Department | Oct 2017 - March 2020

Most of my work for Educational Leadership was filing papers for the faculty and handling communications between the students in the department and the Professors. I also handled the paperwork within the department and assisted the office manager with tasks such as setting up meetings and delivering packages and mail through the Education Building

### Cashier

At Home | May 2018 - August 2018

I handled large sums of money on a daily basis, assisted customers online by comparing prices from the website to things in our store as well as stocking and organizing the front end. I frequently engaged with customers on the floor and was able to curate advice based off of my experiences and personal

## EDUCATION

Kennesaw State University | Aug 17 - May 21

Graduated with honors with a Bachelor in Digital Animation

## SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

Toonboom Harmony

Clip Studio Paint

Blender

Maya